From: -

To: A47-A11 Thickthorn
Cc:
Subject: RE: A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction (TR010037) - Adequacy of Consultation Request (our ref DC/21/01426)
Date: 08 April 2021 16:22:41

Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for letter dated 315! march 2021 in respect of the above.

| can confirm that Mid Suffolk District Council has no comment on respect of the
submitted Consultation Report and appendices.

Il piease would you IDOX this. Thanks.

Kind regards,

BA(Hons), MA, MRTPI

!rlnC|pa| !|anning Officer, Strategic Projects and Delivery - Development
Management ** Mondays (temporary), Wednesdays and Thursdays only **

Sustainable Communities
Mid Suffolk and Babergh District Councils - Working Together

Telephone:

For general enquiries email: planningadmin@midsuffolk.gov.uk
Websites: www.babergh.gov.uk or www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

Click Here for the latest planning news and changes to the service coming up this
year.

For our latest Coronavirus response please visit click the following link-
https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/features/our-covid-19-response/

Thank you for contacting us

We are working hard to keep services running safety to support and protect our residents, businesses,
communities and staff through this period and beyond.

We will respond to your query as soon as possible. In the meantime, g /;5' o (LSE Y
you can find the latest council information, including our response | m)—ﬁ— Awards 2
to Covid-19, on our website, s IS A

From: A47-A11 Thickthorn <A47A11Thickthorn@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2021 15:42

To: | - < rch midsuffolk gov.uk>; BMSDC Planning Mailbox
<planning@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Cc: A47-A11 Thickthorn <A47A11Thickthorn@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction (TR010037) - Adequacy of Consultation Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT




Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached a letter requesting an Adequacy of Consultation
response with regard to the application for a Development Consent Order for
the A47/A11 Thickthorn Junction.

The Deadline for Adequacy of Consultation responses is 14 April 2021.

If you have any queries, please direct them to the case team at
A47A11Thickthorn@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Kind regards

!ase !ﬂlcer

National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline:
Email: planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(Casework and appeals)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

| |

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

l |

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the law to




ensure compliance with policies and to minimize any security risks. The information
contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential and is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply
facility in your email software. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email
that do not relate to the official business of Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk
District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District
Council and/or Mid Suffolk District Council.

Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data
Controllers of the information you are providing. As required by the Data Protection Act
2018 the information will be kept safe, secure, processed and only shared for those
purposes or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances however we may need to
disclose your personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have
requested, or fulfil a request for information. Any information about you that we pass to a
third party will be held securely by that party, in accordance with the Data Protection Act
2018 and used only to provide the services or information you have requested.

For more information on how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal
information and how to access it, visit our website.





